
1

Sushil Vispute

From: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN>
Sent: 24 July 2023 11:00 AM
To: Aakash Singh
Cc: sushil@rgistech.com; Pradeep Kumar Sabat; Vurumu Venkata Ramesh
Subject: Chimney clearance certificate details and proposal for new contract
Attachments: Khasra No. of Proposed Chimney of Stage-II.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Khasra detail for proposed location of chimney is attached.  
 
Owner: Meja Urja Nigam Private Limited.(M/s MUNPL) 
Address: Meja Thermal Power Project, Kohrar, Meja, Prayagraj‐212308. 
Signing authority:  Sh. Vurumu Venkata Ramesh (AGM-FES/P&S) 
 
Please also initiate a time extension of the running contract. 
 
In addition, due to changes in layout, the proposed location of chimney has been revised for which survey is 
required to be done again. Please provide your consent letter to carry out the work on same rates and T&Cs 
as per existing contract. 
 
Regards, 
Ankita Sethi 
Manager(FES) 
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